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INVOICING PARTY

Hasht e Sobh Daily newspaper

. H#1, Street 5, Sherpure

Kabul Afghanistan

Invoice recipient

Ministry of Agriculture
Kabul Afghanistan

. .

Bank Name: Afghanistan International Bank (AiB)
Bank Address: Mirwais Maidan Branch, Kota e Sangi, Kabul
Bank Swift Code: AFIBAFKA ‘

intermediary Bank

Standard Chartered Bank New York - NY US

Account Number:

((3582026146001))

Best Regards

Invoice Number : INV-19-027 DATE : 10-Feb-19
Currency :AFN ’
QUANTITY OF NET
DETAILED DESCRIPTION SERVICES Date Issue AMOUNT [TOTAL
Publishing advertisement 1 10-Feb-19 3050 4000 4000
MAIL/PD/INCBMWW/141/98 iz & Sise s fuid
SRS S JUS g2k g R e pbga g
S Sl ey led s o
TOTAL 4000
VAT AMOUNT ( %) v
GROSS AMOUNT + . “AFN -, 4000
BANK DETAIL -
Account Name: 8 Sobh Daily o
- Account Number/IBAN: ({0510101002047117)) L . E
Account Type:(AFN OR USD)  AFN ' T

-

4’%(»& A (Li“h'
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Qurban Sarvari

From: [Qurban Sarvari [qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 9:31 AM
To: Info@tbce.com.af'; 'fareed.jamal.ahmadiyan@gmail.com'; ‘info.thcc2018@gmail.com’; !

"goldenringcc@gmail.com
Cc: 'Mir Mohammad Mones'; 'mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af’; 'ahad. mohibi@mail.gov.af
Subject: Ol Y5 oy Mgud g o815 CSEAT S0 5 08y ga Jlael 0551 33l 8 (glae agarai dye Ml

lovsss” STzl Py sl oS o

¥y by Jlods @ly S5 S 95 JUSTg b (65lil 055 0ol 0 jls S e g kg (s Ll sl 5

) Sl -1,452,410.00 cpome coad 4 (D-2824) i oz ouifs ool Slasle 5,5 4 1) ool
ales sllael (Sl 00 goo ez 5 5138 90 olxg o ey Ggeke

ol ol pii gl 311 st lymel il e carbly aZils dipe) o Lplyiel aigS m 4S aS g hai> ol
Cpgm el ate Jloz @8l o) lleg ()Ll szely; @l5y Sl a4 T Yo b r’i93 =S sk sersi 59,7
) ales &5 SIS 05 el palnny oole alSa gillas oyleuslasl (S
s selgs Siate ol )3 sy ol ol ye o 5 Sl Gob olass oSS 5 00905 0l,),3 e oino 4y agedbl oy
S (Sxil)B

ozl el SIS 5 gl




4/14/2019 oMl 5 ol el 53l - bl

JEECPRS el Aaia

i gla

Filter by Category v,

Apr 21, Apr 14, 585 (S0 A JUE 5 e g S S 0 3 s et st pra e D!
2019 2019 a3 U odbe (V) o 58 3 o U g abis sopny dia 1 8 glloe ] apanal 4ze sl

[P R PR Lo K PSS LI R 4553,,_&#3_.»4‘,:“‘:iluﬂl‘\.\_}\SJ’_l‘;).'é

U g e i e S 18 e B 2 haile 5 5 el )
LU

Apr 21, Apr 14, ae Seaa a3l Jandl JUIS (5 A %8s 0 55 03t 8 (slan ! aganal 4 Skt

2019 2019 a3 g adbe (V) o 8 51 e U Ay db piuy 3218 slae ] aranal e DUkl

O S s S I g el Dauly ) 4858 e a0l ) see g Sl 40 ISl 08
a.‘!j.}hi SHES 58 A5hs 835 0 dagbgiaghy gl g g slalle 5 s b (el

LR deaa

May 13, Apr 13, S$-19 .5 sss s Rev-1 2 5 Jobes
2019 2019 sl ise s s el e S s kgl 4 s
s siel 05, S 5 4l Sl MAIL/PD/NCBIG181/98

St e A 2 B el pe Dige s dagl pd aaldy cidh s LS 5 s talle

oSy 3ad g2 oSl s

Dfsn s Rev-1 g5 St peSly 50 0

Jun 01, Apr 13, 3 s odte S0 Al 20 535 ekl b gl a4 e
2019 2019 s
MAIL/ARTF/NHLP/ICB —LC-NC-2019-76 1 db s 4 Dsss s

aad s dhllagla slai 5 aila sde-' ey gl gs SIS 5 el

e I ke o 20 555 (k) e gt A g 3 W el e Dasod Jagd 0
v s 3y e (gl SN s sz
Jun 02, APr 13, 525080 b o8 e a ) 20 055 Gakad b 00 qui s 3 bbb s a2

2018 2019 kR
MAIL/ARTF/NHLP/ICB —LC-NC-2019-77 1 odb gy Do s jad

aaly bl e sl b s lalle 5 s lat et Sl 5y Sl s s 4

0 odbe St o 8 20 05 Gavdal el 51 g 0 U 2 D ge agl

> 1 N
e 055 g e O¥as Tu¥ e 3G

May 12, Apr 11, ade il 5 e aSi )53 JB 8 oS i e gha g
2019 2019 Db e jed e o b b ar e
Sl el s S s e s MAIL/PD/NCB/G228/98

S bl gy s g 50U alaie ge s dayd 5 aad 5 el sl DS 3 s s

R S LR JUPTSJYPR ¥

Apr 17, Apr 10,
2019 2018 a5 g odbe (V) et 31 e G 40 b g
ot e S I 5 aged Dy 5 4860 50 pa sy _‘U,,A:.C)_:u‘

e 5o 2w g e S a 55 0p A8 a0 Dl e g shale 5 s ket w3

sty 1

Apr 17, Apr 10,  dess s Sgh s o 14 SIS

2018 2018 Voip Cisco sk ‘Lz_,,wa.-uu_wfi,c ,ausb)a e

1

& o gy Jea ol 3 B g alin copny oha SR Ui ana al aue SUal

5l el i A8 2ed s el ?mcy/\_hl-u‘_‘s iR

Sian e sk

LA e

el )y Cbﬁ\_uu‘ﬂ’bj@Aks;‘;"‘wwj‘;\lE14sj)\‘

~ 1y

Apr 17, Apr 10, RS SIS S SRS I PRV PSP LY B0 SN P B

mail.gov.af/fa/tender

Dids e Llljd;.m.JLu\

Walyy 3 Waal

5*\«»4 8 ‘wa&:ﬁw iﬁ& i
L;su;m,.aueau:uw&g

el Sk 5 dadaliobad o e (o)



“INVOICING PARTY

Hasht e Sobh Daily newspaper

H# 1, Street 5, Sherpure

Kabul Afghanistan

L)

Invoice recipient

Ministry of Agriculture
Kabul Afghanistan

14-Apr-19

Invoice Number : INV-19-126 DATE :
Currency ‘AFN
QUANTITY OF NET
DETAILED DESCRIPTION SERVICES Date Issue AMOUNT [TOTAL
Publishing advertisement 1 14-Apr-19 3085 4000 4000
Ay Sas Sa e S ;:)‘._)_:m i '
Ll e U8 1 S -
i ez (1) 2824) L= sean Do
1,452,410.00 52 stadss o fan s S S) Just
s clbe b { dadtor ghn Jin g e,
TOTAL 4000 _
VAT AMOUNT ( % ) T
GROSS AMOUNT AFN /. 4000
BANK DETAIL- o
Account Name: 8 Sobh Daily .
Account Number/IBAN: ((0510101002047117}) s
Account Type:(AFN OR USD)  AFN

Bank Name:

Afghanistan International Bank (AIB)

Bank Address:

Mirwais Maidan Branch, Kota e Sangi, Kabul

Bank Swift Code:

AFIBAFKA

Intermediary Bank

Standard Chartered Bank New York - NY US

Account Number:

{{3582026146001))

Best Regards

aN
AN
\_/“/

C\ Ut )//f) TAYAY \E\(\ VAT




National Procurement Authority - NPA, Afghanistan http://legacy.npa.gov.af/MemberArea/PEStaffTools/AwardedCon...

[slamic Republic of Afghanistan
Administrative Office of the President
National Procurement Authority
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National Procurement Authority - NPA, Afghanistan

20f2

Irrigation and water reservoir project

Budget
Reference
Title
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Description

AM 12:00:00 5/5/2019

Contract
Award Date

JACEE N W DAL W

Awarded To

AM 12:00:00 11/6/2019

Contract
Complete
Date

Delete New Edit

135134133 132 131 130129 128 127 126 ...

http://legacy.npa.gov.af/MemberArea/PEStaffTools/AwardedCon...

b

The Official Website of Afghanistan Governmiént for National

Al Rights Reserved ©2015°1. |

DR |

4/13/2019, 5:25 PM



Gl oindle h g 580 4 g P PR Cut g4 et liailadla
sty g bl et 5 @i g Ciladl Sl (5 ) ggad

Islamic Republic of Afghanistan

Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock
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GENERAL REQUIREMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF IRRIGATION STRUCTURES

GENERAL Specifications:
. 1. All elevations given in Meter, are based on the local benchmarks as shown on the site plan.
M 2. All dimensions are in Centimeter unless otherwise shown.
. 3. All Masonry Cutoff Wall should be with mortar 1:4
SURVEYING: 4. Bitumen should be used in all construction joints.
5. All Plain Cement concrete should be1:2:4(M 150) or as specified.
BENCH MARES COORDINATES TABLE 6. Provide construction joint for stone masonry wall at 15-20m.
Point # Northing Easting Elevation Description 7. Shuttering can be removed after :
250 3R02142.67 291602.66 2738.80m gt . Side of beams,walls,columns ~ 16-24 hours
. — " . Forms from beneath the slabs(spaning up to 6m) 14 days
Ak 0212978 IO 2738 T3m vt . Forms from beneath the slabs(spaning above 6m) 28days
8. Height and length of retaining wall should be adjusted to site condition .
9. During the cold weather, concreting should be stop or the contractor has to
consider the cold wether concreting procedure.
10.  Weight per unit volume of concrete W=2400 kgf/m3
11.  Concrete design based on a compressive strength of fc =200 kg/cm2 or as specified.
12.  The Max slump should be between 5-7.5 cm.
13.  Mixer machine and vibrator must be used in ail RCC casting .
14, Stone pitching shall comprise 300 mm size stones minimum, and packing stone of 100 mm size
minimum for wedging and to fill gaps under the pitching stone.
15.  Stone masonry work with mortar, mortar ratio cement : sand ( 1:4 )
16.  Construction joints shall be located where show non the Drawings or permitted by the Supervisor.
: 17.  All mortar for pointing 1:3 , stone masonry 1:4 and RCC 1:1.5:3 (M:200)
Hydraylic Data; 18 Placing and/or finishing concrete at night shall be  with adequate lighting and by written permission
The Hydraulic design usualy involves a general procedure that is essentially Of,lhe Supervisor. ) .
the same for cach casc. 9. Minimum clear cover to main reinforcement bar :
Somc of the basic components inherent in the destgn of any hydraulic structure a) for RCC elements
include data:surveys of existing characteristics,estintates of future . bottom bar: 5 cm
characteristics, - Side bar; 5¢cm
engincering dzs‘g" ”,"‘."'”; ,'1' harge estimates. q and b) Members permanently exposed to water/soil: 7.5 cm
constraints and receiving facihiics. 20.  All exposed surfaces to water of stone masonry should be pointed.
21.  Location of the structure, setting out and elevations to be confimed by the Engineer before canstruction.
1. Site hydraulic Data: 22.  The contractor shall construct and maintain all necessary channels,diversions and other temporary works
necessary to ensure that imigation water supplies are not interrupted during construction works.
*Qmax =33cumccs Command arca =I20hc 23, Site engineer should check all design and existing elevations and adjust the structure according to the
Abbreviations :- Vmax =4m/s>2.5m/s. site because the river bed is changing season by season and the bed is scoured.
¢ RB = River Bed 2. CANAL Data
i . MWL = Maximum Water Level V=29>2.5 Q=2.3cumecs
e  RCL =River Center line
- , ¢ EWL= Existing Water Level
«  TP.Wall=Top of Wall
e«  B.C=Bed of Canal
: g e  C.C=Center of canal
i e Tp.C=Top of Canal
- ~
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